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Huber, Robert A,

TR
From: Huber, Robert A,
Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2013 8:46 AM
To: Powers, Darin
Cc: Imbrie, William; Cox, Brian J; Mitchell, Aubrey
Subject: RE: WPS - next steps & actions

Good! Now we need to focus on what Will needs in the way of “facts” to
support his meeting. He and | and Brian will be talking...

Bob Huber

Contracts Sr. Director,
Dynlogistics

DynCorp, International
57172202006

robert huber@dyn-intl.com

From: Powers, Darin

Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2013 8:42 AM
To: Imbrie, Willlam

Cc: Huber, Robert A.

Subject: Re: WPS - next steps & actions

Yes we are in agreement, the issues are in the outline | presented below.

Darin

Darin Powers
Vice President, Intelligence & Security
DynCorp International LLC

On Jul 31, 2013, at 8:21, "Imbrie, William" <William.Imbrie@dyn-intl. com> wrote:

Bab,
1 will come down later today and talk. I think Darin and ! are in agreement.
will

From: Huber, Robert A.

Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2013 B:20 AM

To: Powers, Darin

Cc: Imbrie, William; Huelsbeck, Martha; Cox, Brian J; Bellomy, Christopher; Mitchell, Aubrey
Subject: RE: WPS - next steps & actions

Darin,
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Any chance you could talk to Will and get some insight on the
specific issues he thinks he'd like to tatk to the CoS about...and
Aalso the kind of “facts” he would like to have to get ready {(e.g.
stacks of e-mails, position papers, Power Point charts, etc)?

ok Hiuber

Cantracts Sr. Directar,
Dynlogistics

DynCorp, International
571722 02086
robert.huber@dyn-intl.com

From: Powers, Darin

Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2013 5:39 PM

To: Cox, Brian J; Huber, Robert A.; Bellomy, Christopher
Cce: Imbrie, William; Huelsbeck, Martha

Subject: WPS - next steps & actions

(b) (4)
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